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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:11 AM
To: Kazali Haji Selahudin
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Your Ref: CC19120068/SHC929K/KS(st) - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLV 

4100K / SHC 929K / OTHERS ON 03/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19021493/Ghb3

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Kazali, 
 
We refer to the subject matter and we confirmed in receipt of your LOD. 
 
Please be informed that our principal confirmed that your client was making a Bodily Injury claim inclusive of LOI. 
 
Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability, we have our 
principal’s mandate and we offer settlement as below: 
 

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $    5,029.00   
Loss of Rental ($161.18 x 3 days) $       483.54  
Loss of Income  $              -- (To be settled with BI) 
LTA Search Fee $            7.49   
 TOTAL $   5,520.03   

    

For your acceptance. 
 
Thank you. 
 
"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 
in any other related matters.  
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 


